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Memorandum
Item 9b

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: October 25, 2023

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, October 9, 2023 and reviewed Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations from Section 2000 Administration and Section 4000 Personnel of the CCSD Board
Policy Manual. The CCSD Board Policy Committee provided updated language for AR 2110 Organization
Chart/Lines of Responsibility. The CCSD Board Policy Committee also determined to move BP AR 4111
Recruitment and Selection — All Personnel to its own agenda item so the full CCSD School Board has the
opportunity to provide input on this particular BP and AR.

Section 2000 — Administration

Concepts and Roles BP 2000
Administrative Staff Organization BP 2100
Organization Chart/Lines of Responsibility BP/AR 2110
Superintendent of Schools BP 2120
Superintendent’s Contract BP 2121
Superintendent of Schools: Job Description BP 2122
Evaluation of the Superintendent BP 2123
Administrative Leeway in Absence of Board Policy BP 2210
Administrative Hiring BP 2215
Representative and Deliberative Groups BP 2230
Teacher-in-Charge/Principal’s Designee BP 2250
Conlflict of Interest BP 2300

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a 1%
reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



